Re: Sunflower County Court Administrator

Kim Nailor <knailor@vicksburg.org>
Thu 9/21/2023 3:17 PM

To:Joe Baladi <jbaladi@watkinseager.com>;Court Admin <courtadmin@sunflowerms.net>;Leslie Jackson
<ljackson@watkinseager.com>
Cclaylonzia Jones <jajones@sunflowerms.net>

The City is requesting dates for the final hearing as this matter needs to be set.

Thank you

Kimberly Walker Nailor, Esq.
City Attorney

City of Vicksburg

1401 Walnut Street, Room 314
Vicksburg, Mississippi 391580
Telephone: 601-631-2983

Fax: 601-634-6232

From: Joe Baladi <jbaladi@watkinseager.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 3:13 PM

To: Kim Nailor <knailor@vicksburg.org>; Court Admin <courtadmin@sunflowerms.net>; Leslie Jackson
<ljackson@watkinseager.com>

Cc: laylonzia Jones <jajone§@sunﬂowerms.net>

Subject: RE: Sunflower County Court Administrator

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Vicksburg.org . Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

We are talking just the motion to dissolve at this time. The final hearing can take place after that hearing once
we’ve had a chance to review discovery and potentially take depositions. For now, we would like a hearing date on
Jacques Motion to Dissolve only.

Joe

From: Kim Nailor <knailor@vicksburg.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 3:09 PM

To: Court Admin <courtadmin@sunflowerms.net>; Leslie Jackson <ljackson@watkinseager.com>
Cc: Jaylonzia Jones <jajones@sunflowerms.net>; Joe Baladi <jbaladi@watkinseager.com>
Subject: Re: Sunflower County Court Administrator

We are ready for this matter to be set for a final hearing. | will be providing opposing counsel with all
information responsive to their requests for discovery tomorrow.



Kimberly Walker Nailor, Esq.
City Attorney

City of Vicksburg

1401 Walnut Street, Room 314
Vicksburg, Mississippi 391580
Telephone: 601-631-2983

Fax: 601-634-6232

From: Court Admin <courtadmin@sunflowerms.net>
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 3:01 PM

To: Leslie Jackson <ljackson@watkinseager.com>
Cc: Jaylonzia Jones <jgjones@sunflowerms.net>; Kim Naitor <knailor@vickshurg,org>; Joe Baladi
<jbaladi@watkinseager.com>

Subject: RE: Sunflower County Court Administrator

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Vicksburg.org . Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Ms, Jackson,

Are both Attorneys prepared to go forward with a hearing regarding Attorney Baladi’s Motion to Dissolve
Preliminary Injunction? Please advise.

Best regards,

laylonzia Jonces

Court Administrator

P.O. Box 850 /200 Main Strecet
Indianola, MS 38751
662-887-7070

cotrtadmintesunilowerms. nel

From: Leslie Jackson <ljackson@watkinseager.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 10:54 AM

To: Court Admin <courtadmin@sunflowerms.net>
Cc: Jaylonzia Jones <jajones@sunflowerms.net>
Subject: RE: Sunflower County Court Administrator

Good Morning Ms, Jones,

| am following up to see when we can get a hearing date before Judge Giles on DK #28 Motion to Dissolve
Preliminary Injunction. Do you know when we could get one?

Thank you,

Leslie Jackson
]egal Assistant to
Lewss W Bell, Joseph G, Baladi,

Roberr T'L Pedersen, & Caroline K. [vanoy



